CORRESPONDENCE
1/22/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 00553-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:09 PM

To: '‘Dconde@securustechnologies.com’

Subject: FW: Change of Informaton on Regulaed Utility Forms for Securus and T-NETIX
Attachments: Change of Information on Regulated Utility - STL.pdf; Change of Information on

Regulated Utility - TTSLpdf

Good afternoon Ms. Conde,
We have received your change of information and we will update the contact information in our system.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Debbie Conde [mailto:Dconde@securustechnologies.com]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Debbie Conde

Subject: Change of Informaton on Regulaed Utility Forms for Securus and T-NETIX

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find Change of Information on Regulated Utility Forms for Securus Technologies, Inc. and T-NETIX
Telecommunications Services, Inc. These forms are intended to replace the ones currently on file with the Florida Public Service
Commission.

Should you have any questions regarding these forms, please feel free to contact me. Y ou may a so contact Linda Nelson, Regulatory
Manager at (972) 277-0522 or |nelson@securustechnol ol gies.com.

Respectfully submitted,

DEBBIE CONDE

Senior Regulatory Analyst
Securus Technologies, Inc.
4000 International Parkway
Carrollton, Texas 75007

DIRECT: (972) 277-0395
FAX: (972) 277-0416
DConde@SecurusT echnol ogies.com






